
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

December 22, 2015 
 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MINUTES NOVEMBER 24, 2015 .............................................................................................................................. 3 

AGENDA DECEMBER 22, 2015 ................................................................................................................................ 7 

CASE NO 1  1629 7TH ST SE ...................................................................................................................................... 8 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................... 9 
LOCATION MAP  1629 7TH ST SE ............................................................................................................................... 10 

CASE NO 2  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW .................................................................................................................. 11 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 12 
LOCATION MAP  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW ............................................................................................................. 13 

CASE NO 3  809 7TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................... 14 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 15 
LOCATION MAP  809 7TH AVE SE .............................................................................................................................. 16 

CASE NO 4  1720 6TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................. 17 

LOCATION MAP  1720 6TH AVE SE ............................................................................................................................ 18 

CASE NO 5  1126 6TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................. 19 

SITE PLAN ................................................................................................................................................................ 20 
CANOPY DRAWING ................................................................................................................................................. 21 
CANOPY GRAPHICS ................................................................................................................................................. 22 
LOCATION MAP  1126 6TH AVE SE ............................................................................................................................ 23 

 
  

2 
 



 
MINUTES NOVEMBER 24, 2015 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman; George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Greg 

Dobbs, Mr. Collis Stevenson and Mr. Charles Taylor 
 
SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mrs. Sally Jo Green 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
        …..and Custodian of Records 
        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 
        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
        Ms. Judy Bosworth. 
 
Chairman, George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve the minutes of the October meeting as printed.  Mr. Greg 
Dobbs seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
Tabled Case from last month’s meeting: 
 
Application and appeal of Kevin Corum for the following variances in order to reconstruct a 
duplex at 1205 Conner ST SE, property located in an R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning 
District. 
 

1. A 6 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.11(2)(e) and 
2. A 3,000 square foot lot area variance  from Section 25-10.11(2)(a) 
3. A 4 foot side yard variance from Section 25-14(a) 

Mr. Kevin Corum presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Corum stated he was seeking a variance 
of 631 square foot for lot size only. 
 
Mr. Sims of the Building Department stated only a 631 square foot lot size variance was needed 
in light of the survey being re-calculated.  Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would 
recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Greg Dobbs 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
 

3 
 



CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Brian Tucker for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a handyman business at 504 Everett DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Brian Tucker presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Tucker stated he would like a home 
office for a handyman business for home improvements.  Mr. Tucker also stated no employees 
would come to the home and no materials would be kept at his home. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Karen Smith of the Planning Department 
stated they would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of William A. Herron for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a sales representative business at 2923 Lenox DR 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. William A. Herron presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Herron stated he would like an 
administrative office for a sales representative business. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department stated 
they would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Charles 
Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Jose Garcia for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business at 1405 2nd Ave SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District.  
 
Mr. Jose Garcia presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Garcia stated he would like an 
administrative office for his lawn care business.  Mr. Garcia also stated there would be no 
employees and he would rent a building to store his equipment. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department stated 
they would recommend approval. 

4 
 



 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 4  
 
Application and appeal of Tollin B. Toler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to have an on-line fundraising business at 2902 Lake 
Pointe Ct SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward when called. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Charlee Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line boutique at 2918 Whiteford DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Charlee Moore presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Moore stated she would like an 
administrative office for an on-line boutique business. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department stated 
they would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church for a use permitted on appeal from 
Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance to be able to have a Pre-K school at 2415 Old Moulton 
RD SW, property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 
 
Mr. James Baker presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Baker stated he would like to have a Pre-
K school within their church.   
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs asked if they were going to operate the school within the existing facility.  Mr. 
Baker stated, “yes”. 
 
Mr. Sims asked how many students would come to the school.  Mr. Baker stated there would be 
eighteen. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department stated 
the would recommend approval. 

5 
 



 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this request as submitted.  Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded the 
motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 4   This case was called again 
 
Application and appeal of Tollin B. Toler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to have an on-line fundraising business at 2902 Lake 
Pointe Ct SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was dismissed because no one came forward to present the case when called. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Chairman, George Barran   

 
  

6 
 



AGENDA DECEMBER 22, 2015 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Jammie L. Langford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a mobile detailing business at 1629 7th St SE, 
property located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 2  
 
Application and appeal of Tollin B. Toler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line fundraising business at 2902 Lake 
Pointe Ct SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 3  
 
Application and appeal of Patrick Collins for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a flooring business at 809 7th Ave SE, property 
located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Steve Lin for a variance from Section 25-80(a)(4) of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to use an existing detached non-conforming pylon sign at 1720 6th Ave SE, 
property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Trav-AD Signs for the following variances in order to install two signs 
for a convenience store located at 1126 6th Ave SE, property located in a RD-2 Redevelopment 
Zoning District. 

1.  Requesting a variance from Section 25-77(F)(1) in order to install a sign on the rear 
elevation of the canopy facing 7th Ave SE. 
 

2. Requesting a 50.79 square foot variance from Section 25-77(F)(1) in order to install two 
signs on the canopy totaling 53.46 square feet. 

 
  

7 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 1  1629 7TH ST SE 

8 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

9 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1629 7TH ST SE 

10 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 2  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW 

11 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 QUESTIONNAIRE 

12 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW 
 

13 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 3  809 7TH AVE SE 

14 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

15 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  809 7TH AVE SE 

16 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 4  1720 6TH AVE SE 

17 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1720 6TH AVE SE 

18 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 5  1126 6TH AVE SE 
 

19 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SITE PLAN 

20 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CANOPY DRAWING 
 

21 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CANOPY GRAPHICS 

22 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1126 6TH AVE SE 

23 
 


	AGENDA
	Minutes November 24, 2015
	Agenda December 22, 2015
	case no 1  1629 7th st se
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1629 7TH ST SE

	case no 2  2902 lake pointe ct sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2902 LAKE POINTE CT SW

	CASE NO 3  809 7TH AVE SE
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  809 7TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 4  1720 6TH AVE SE
	LOCATION MAP  1720 6TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 5  1126 6TH aVE se
	SITE PLAN
	CANOPY DRAWING
	CANOPY GRAPHICS
	LOCATION MAP  1126 6TH AVE SE


